
AGENDA 
* * *

TRAILS AND LANDSCAPING COMMITTEE
[CITIZENS OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE] 

Monday, April 12, 2021 

6:30 p.m. 

*** NEW LOCATION*** 
This meeting is being held in accordance with the Brown Act as currently in effect under the State 
Emergency Services Act, the Governor’s Emergency Declaration related to COVID-19 and the 
Governor’s Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-29-20 that allow members of the Trails and 
Landscape Committee, City staff and the public to participate and conduct a meeting by 
teleconference, videoconference or both. In order to comply with public health orders, the 
requirement to provide a physical location for members of the public to participate in the meeting 
has been suspended. 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
Suzanne Brennan  Trisha Brown  

Karen Case Justin Cesarin  
Scott Feuer William Wiggins 

Vice Mayor Peter Cloven 
(Ex-Officio) 

Councilmember Jeff Wan  
(Ex-Officio Alternate) 

Staff:  Laura Hoffmeister, Asst. to the City Manager 
Jim Warburton, Maintenance Supervisor  

• A complete packet of information containing staff reports and exhibits related to each public item is
available for public review on the City’s website at www.ci.clayton.ca.us 

• Agendas are posted at: 1) City Hall, 6000 Heritage Trail; 2) Library, 6125 Clayton Road; 3) Ohm’s
Bulletin Board, 1028 Diablo Street, Clayton; and 4) City Website at www.ci.clayton.ca.us 

• Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the City Council after distribution of the Agenda
Packet and regarding any public item on this Agenda is available for review on the City’s website at 
www.ci.clayton.ca.us  

• If you have a physical impairment that requires special accommodations to participate, please call the
City Clerk’s office at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting at (925) 673-7300. 

http://www.ci.clayton.ca.us/
http://www.ci.clayton.ca.us/
http://www.ci.clayton.ca.us/
http://www.ci.clayton.ca.us/
http://www.ci.clayton.ca.us/
http://www.ci.clayton.ca.us/


____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
TLC Agenda                                           April 12, 2021                                             Page 2 

Instructions for Virtual Trails and Landscape Committee Meeting – April 12, 2021 

To protect our residents, officials, and staff, and aligned with the Governor’s executive order to 
Shelter-at-Home, this meeting is being conducted utilizing teleconferencing means consistent with 
State order that that allows the public to address the local legislative body electronically. 

To follow or participate in the meeting: 

E-mail Public Comments: If preferred, please e-mail public comments to the Asst. to the City
Manager, Laura Hoffmeister, at LHoffmeister@ci.clayton.ca.us by 5 PM on the day of the Trails
and Landscape Committee meeting. All E-mail Public Comments will be forwarded to the entire
Trails and Landscape Committee and will be included in the public record.

For those who choose to attend the meeting via videoconferencing or telephone and wish to 
make comment, shall have 3 minutes for public comments for matters not listed on the agenda 
and for listed agenda items will have 3 minutes for each listed agenda item. 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87064689327 

Or One tap mobile : 
    US: +16699009128,,87064689327#  or +13462487799,,87064689327# 

Or Telephone: 

 Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
        US: +1 669 900 9128  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 
312 626 6799  or +1 646 558 8656  or 888 475 4499 (Toll Free) or 877 853 5257 (Toll Free) 

Webinar ID: 870 6468 9327 
 International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdNbl5Ibzm 

mailto:LHoffmeister@ci.clayton.ca.us
mailto:LHoffmeister@ci.clayton.ca.us
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87064689327
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdNbl5Ibzm


____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
TLC Agenda                                           April 12, 2021                                             Page 3 

* TRAILS AND LANDSCAPING COMMITTEE *
April 12, 2021 

1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL – Chair Cesarin

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Any member from the audience may address the Committee on items within the Committee’s
jurisdiction, (which are not on the agenda), each speaker is limited to 3 minutes, enforced at the
Chair’s discretion.  In accordance with State Law, no action may take place on any item not
appearing on the posted agenda.  The Committee may respond to statements made or questions
asked, or may request Staff to report back at a future meeting concerning the matter.

Public comment and input on Consent Calendar, Public Hearing, Action Items and other Agenda Items will be 
allowed when each item is considered by the Committee.   

 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar items are typically routine in nature and all items are considered together
for approval by the Committee with one single motion.  Members of the Committee,
Audience, or Staff may remove an item from the Consent Calendar for purpose of public
comment; question or input may request so through the Chair. After discussion of the item the
entire Consent Calendar can be approved together in one single motion.

(a) Minutes of the February 8, 2021(View Here)

(b) Landscape Maintenance District Staff Activity Report for February 1, 2021 to April 2, 
2021. (View Here)

(c) Status of Landscape Maintenance District Projects. (View Here)

(d) Status of Landscape Maintenance District revenue and expenses from July 1, 2020 

through March 31, 2021. (View Here)

Recommended Action:  Approve all items on the Consent Calendar.  

7. ACTION ITEMS

(a) Receive and review Landscape Maintenance District Annual Report for FY 
2018-2019, as the Citizens Oversight Committee for Measure H.
(Presented by the Ad Hoc Committee) (View Here)
Recommended Action: Receive information report; provide any comments or 
changes and make motion to submit and file with the City Council.

(b) Receive and review Landscape Maintenance District Annual Report for FY 
2019-2020, as the Citizens Oversight Committee for Measure H.
(Presented by the Ad Hoc Committee) (View Here)
Recommended Action: Receive information report; provide any comments or 
changes and make motion to submit and file with the City Council. 



____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
TLC Agenda                                           April 12, 2021                                             Page 4 

(c) Selection of Committee member to Report to the City Council at its April 20th 2021
meeting. If no member is available to report the Council Liaison can provide update
to the City Council.
Recommended Action: Select a committee member.

8. CORRESPONDENCE – review of incoming and outgoing correspondence
 Inf ormational Only- No Action

(a) April 8, 2021 email regarding downtown planter box (View Here)
(b) April 7, 2021 email regarding City well water use (View Here)

9. COMMITTEE  ITEMS – limited to suggestions/topics for future meetings:

(a) Future Agenda Items and target dates: (all future agendas will include minutes; 
Maintenance staff Activity Report for the District; LMD Projects status report as 
applicable; latest FY to date general budget expenses)

 May 2021 -  TLC meeting for proposed LMD budget for FY 21-22
 May 2021 - City Council Budget Subcommittee meeting
 June 1, 2021  - City Council budget introduction, presentation public hearing
 June 15, 2021 - City Council adoption of budget
 June 29, 2021 – Alternative optional budget adoption date if not done on June 15
 Sept. 2021 -  TLC meeting for  FY 2020-21 year-end review and select Committee 

Member(s) to prepare draft FY 20-21 Annual Report
 Nov./Dec. 2021 - TLC meeting FY 2020-21 TLC prepared Annual Report review
 Jan. 2022 – City Council meeting accept of TLC prepared Annual Report (can be 

consent calendar or Action item if a TLC member wants to make a presentation)
 December 2021 – TLC appointments expire for members: Brown, Cesarin, 

Case, and Feuer. Re-application would be needed for consideration by the City 
Council to continue for two-year period from Dec.2021-Dec. 2023- City Clerk will 
notify when application filing open.
 January/Feb. 2022 – TLC meeting for mid-year FY 20-21 budget review.

(b) Committee Member communications – general information not requiring any action 
by the TLC

(c) Staff communications – general information not requiring any action by the TLC

10. ADJOURNMENT –     Upon call by the Chair the meeting shall be adjoined. 
The Committee’s next regularly-scheduled meeting will be called as needed.  
Please contact the City Clerk at 673-7300 to verify actual date/and location.  




































































































	TLC agenda April 12 2021.pdf
	* * *
	TRAILS AND LANDSCAPING COMMITTEE
	Monday, April 12, 2021




